PRRKS

AND RECREATION

To: Board of Parks and Recreation

From: Mark Heintz — Director of Parks and Recreation
Date: December 21, 2021

Re: Use Agreement form

Earlier this year the Board approved new use agreements for rental of the Munster Community Park Social
Center and Munster Community Park Pool facilities to formally clarify terms and conditions for use of
those facilities. Attached is another use agreement based upon the two previous ones you approved using

some of the same legal language to protect the Town as previously suggested by Attorney Wickland.

Staff recommends you approve the user agreement terms and conditions for Park Shelter Use as presented.
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